
 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Fall 2021 Meeting Agenda 1 

 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:30 AM Sunday, May 7, 2023 

300 Walnut St, Peru, IL 61354 
 

1) Introduction   

2) Establish Quorum   

3) Review and Approval of Minutes 3-11 

4) Officer Reports 

a) Chairman p.12 

b) Secretary  p.13-14 

c) Treasurer.  p.15-16 

i) 2023 Final Budget Analysis Report  p.17-19 

ii) 2024 Proposed Budget  p, 20-22 

d) Group Representative 

 

e) Committee Reports 

i) Athlete Reps   

ii) Officials Chair  

iii) Webmaster  

iv) Safe Sport 

v) Records 

vi) Swim Camp  

vii) All State In-service 

5) District Reports 

a) Chicago Suburban p.23 

b) Illini p. 24 

c) Northwest  

6) ISI House of Delegates 

7) Old Business 

a) 2023 State Long Course Meet  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Fall 2021 Meeting Agenda 2 

 

i) Review 

(1) Meet Directors Report  p.25-26 

(2) Financial Report p. 18-19 

(3) Records p.27 

ii) Input 

 

b) 2024 Illinois YMCA Swimming Championship Meets 

i) General Discussion on Short Course Meet 

ii) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 

c) 2024 Qualifying times  p.28-30 

d) Tabled Rule/By-law change None 

8) New Business 

a) Proposed By-law None 

b) Proposed Rule changes  p.31-32 

c) Proposed Policy Changes None 

d) House Keeping Items p.33-35 

e) Dates 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027 & 2028 Short Course Meet 

i) 2024 March 8-10 
ii) 2025 March 7-9  

iii) 2026 March 6-8   

iv) 2027 March 12-14 
v) 2028 March 10-12  

 
f) Dates for 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027 & 2028 Long Course Meet 

i) 2024 July 19-21 
ii) 2025 July 18-20 

iii) 2026 July 17-19 
iv) 2027 July 23-25 

v) 2028 July 21-23 
 

g) Other New Business 

h) Next Meeting Date 

9) Adjournment



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  3 

May 7, 2023 Minutes   

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:30 AM Sunday, May 7, 2023 

300 Walnut St, Peru, IL 61354 
 

Alex Totura, State Chair Darby Brtva- Chair 
Emeritus, Secretary 

John Williams- State 
Officials Chair 

Danielle Schnake - Illini Joyce Bruett- Illini Darren Moser- Illini 

Christy Ovanic 
Northwest 

Kate Young- Northwest Marty Sterner- 
Northwest 

Dave Brtva-Chicago 

Suburban, Webmaster 

Dave Hedden- Chicago 

Suburban 

Mark Sobieszczyk- 

Chicago Suburban 

Pingo Areas- Chicago 

Suburban 

  

 

10) Introduction   

a) Called to order 9:31 AM  

 

11) Establish Quorum 

a) Quorum established.  

 

12) Review and Approval of Minutes p. 3 – 11 

a) Darren M motioned, Dave H seconded 

 

13) Officer Reports 
a) Chairman As presented 

b) Secretary As presented 
c) Treasurer As presented 

d) Officials Chair  

i) Joe- training in June.  
ii) Looking at Quarterly trainings.  

iii) Numbers are down. We need to get more parents to train to be 
officials.  

iv) Get Darby the Names for badges.  
 

 
 

e) Group Representative 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  4 

May 7, 2023 Minutes   

i) Not at this time, But the new group rep is very responsive and easy 
to work with.  

 
 

14) Committee Reports 
a) Athlete Reps  

i) Kim- PAV  
ii) Johnny- Joliet, Drew M- Clinton 

iii) Report back to Alex if interested and we will determine what is the 
best course of action for placing in the roll.  

 
b) Webmaster 

i) Make sure meets are getting in on time. Getting master meet 

schedules turned in. Checking emails for coaches and officials.  
ii) Get coaches to automatically add ilswyms email to the results email 

when sending out.  
iii) Making sure coaches know the difference between open and closed 

Y meets. 
iv) Shout out to Northwest for doing a great job with their 

meets!  
v) Make the relays and Under relays so there are no issues with 

“swimming up” 
vi) Make sure mixed relays are truly 2 girls and 2 boys.  

 
 

c) Safe Sport 
i) Need a new chair of Safe sport?  

ii) Reach out to Kevin to see if he is still interested in being the chair 

of this committee.  
 

d) Records As presented 
 

15) District Reports 
a) Chicago Suburban  

i) State meet- positive, concern was hospitality  
 

b) Illini  
i) 2 teams still without coaches and program  

 
c) Northwest 

i) Look to do relays awards right away for both days at finals.  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  5 

May 7, 2023 Minutes   

ii) Marshalls – still an issue  
iii) Look for an additional room for officials meeting. 

iv) Can coaches look at how they can handle swimsuit coverage? Work 
with their Y individually to come up with their own policy.  

 

16) ISI House of Delegates 

a) Nothing that affects us currently.  

 

17) Old Business 
a) 2023 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship  

i) Meet Directors Report  
(1) Coaches registered by December 1st.  

(2) Coaches accepted certs. What is national accepting? (CPR 

seems to be an issue) 
 

ii) Review  
(1) Hospotality- survey. What do we need more of? What do 

we need less of? 
(2) Awards- on Saturday we had too many swimmers behind 

the blocks waiting for awards for relays- there was a few DQs 
which may have caused the issues.  

(3) Keeping the meet fun for the coaches and swimmers.  
(4) Sound within the speakers for the starts was different.  

(5) Can we get extra speakers.  
(6) LC has new system coming into place.  

(7) Marshalls- what is the answer? 
(a) What can we make a benefit for the people to step up and 

help? 

(b) Each spot is roughly $27 per session 
(c) Can we increase the pay? 

(d) Do we need to keep it individual? 
(e) Get a sign-up early. Get communication out to coaches to 

send out to their parents.  
(f) Darby- to get a google form for Marshals sign-up out asap. 

With a $30 per slot.  
(8) Darby to check with Jeff on extra room and the missing 

bleachers.  
 

iii) Input 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  6 

May 7, 2023 Minutes   

(1) Locker rooms are still an issue. Bleachers were stacked 
and there was writing on the wall.  

 
 

b) 2023 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 
i) Qualifying Times   

(1) Cuts were approved at Fall meeting  
 

ii) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 
(1) Meet ref- still looking  

(2) AO- Paula Hastings  
 

c) Tabled Rule/By-law changes  

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: JB 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R1 

Removal of rule 9.2.1. For the 

long course Championship Meet 
team awards will only be 

awarded to a single division 
 

To award the 

same at both 

meets.  

 All pass  

Notes Danielle S motion to untable , Dave H seconded  

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Chicago 
Suburban District 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R2 

14.2.1 & 14.2.2  add mixed 8 and 
under Medley relay and 10 and 

Under Medley relay at the short 
course and a mixed 10 & Under 

Medley relay at the long course 
meet. 

Would give 8U 

and 10U 
swimmers and 

extra event.  
This would 

also allow 
smaller teams 

who may not 
have 4 of 

each gender 
to put a relay 

together if 
they have 2 of 

each  

R2 

14.2.1 & 14.2.2  
add mixed 8 and 

under Medley 
relay and Free 

relay and 10 and 
Under Medley 

relay and Free 
relay at the short 

course and a 
mixed 10 & Under 

Medley relay and 
Free relay at the 

long course meet. 

All pass  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  7 

May 7, 2023 Minutes   

Notes  Motion to un-table- Several   Seconded- Several  
 

- Everyone is in favor.  
- Use the boys relay time as the qualifying time?  

- Motion to amend the language to include the free relay.  

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Chicago 

Suburban District 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R3 

14.2.1 add the 12 & Under, 14 & 
under, 21 & under 100 

IM as a timed final at the Friday 
Night of the Short Course Meet. 

It is offered at 

the College 
level 

It is fun event 
to watch 

because you  
have to be 

good at all 4 

strokes and 
fast at all 

4 strokes 

 Motion fails 6 to 

5 

Notes Kate Y- un-table   Dave B- second  

 
Discussion-  

 
Dave H worried about Friday night timeline  

Dave B:  
Swimming distance events in two pools Friday night  

Hold the awards from Friday night and award on Saturday Morning.  

 
Darren M- running both pools would cut 60-90 minutes off the timeline   

 
Kate Y- how much time would it add?   About 40 minutes  

 
Kate Y- can we amend the language to have only 12 and Under?  

 
Darby B- check into the number of counters at LC  

 
Pingo A- make sure we have AOs for Friday night  

 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Amended Passed/Failed



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  8 

May 7, 2023 Minutes   

Proposed by: Chicago 
Suburban District 

Change Language /Tabled 

R4 

4.2.2 add 50 strokes added as a 
time final event to the long 

course meet 
 

We track 

records for 
these events  

Y nationals 
and World 

Championship
s does run 

these events 
for LC. 

These really 
are specialty 

events 

4.2.2 add 21 and 

Under 50 strokes 
added as a time 

final event to the 
long course meet 

 
4.2.2 add 14 and 

under & 21 and 
Under 50 strokes 

added as a time 
final event to the 

long course meet 

Passes 8 to 3  

Notes   Dave B- un-table     Marty S- seconds  
 

Discussion-  
 

Darren M- motioned to amend language to add 21 and Under  
 

Discussion on amendment. 
 

Joyce B- This does not allow for 14 and Under to have their own event.   
 

- Is the option there to swim them together and score them out separately.  
 

Darby B- It is like the 200 of Strokes?  

 
Alex T- being 21 and Under it is inclusive to all swimmers.  

 
Danielle S- motioned to amend to add 14 and Under  

Joyce B- Seconded  
 

Discussion  
 

Dave B- We do not award separately for 200s  
 

This would be adding 12 new events to the meet.  
 

Alex T- called the vote  
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  9 

May 7, 2023 Minutes   

Amended laguange passes 6 to 3… 2 ab 
 

Alex T- called the vote to add the  
 

 

18) New Business 
a) Proposed Rule Changes 

b) Proposed By-law Changes 
c) Proposed Policy Changes 

d) Nothing was submitted prior to 3 weeks from the meeting.  
 

e) 2024 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
i) Appointment of Key Meet Personnel 

(1) Meet Director 
(a) Darby B- Nominates Dave Brtva  

 
     

(2) Facility Coordinator 

(a) Darren M- Nominates Darby Brtva  
 

(3) Volunteer Coordinator 
(a) Christy O- nominates Kate Young  

 
(4) Meet Entry Chair  

(a) John W- nominates Alex Totura  
 

 
ii) Event Order For 2024 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 

(1) Per our bylaws- this needs to be here 
(2) Dave H- motioned to create a sub- committee to review 

the state order of events.    
(a) Amended to only be for the new events.  

(b) Marty S- seconded.  

(i) Committee members- State officials chair, meet director, 
entry chair, district chairs.  

(ii) Time standards, placements, etc…..  
(c) Straw poll- would like to see the new events added the events 

to the 2023 LC Meet.  
(d) Do we take half the 100 time to help set-up time 

standards? 
(e) May 26th is the report back date to state committee.  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  10 

May 7, 2023 Minutes   

(f) Alex T- Chair  
(g) District Chairs- please let your coaches know that the state 

event file will not be ready until the 1st week of June  
(h) All passed for the committee.  

 
 

 
 

 
f) Entry Fees for 2024 Championship Meets 

i) No change at this time.  
 

 

g) 2024 Qualifying Times 
i) Dave will get them done by May 26th and they will be presented at 

the meeting on the new events addition.  
 

h) Dates 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027 & 2028 Short Course Meet 
i) 2024 March 8-10  (conflicts with AG, keep as is)  

ii) 2025 March 7-9    (move to 14-16)  
iii) 2026 March 6-8     (move to 13-15)  

iv) 2027 March 12-14 
v) 2028 March 10-12 

(1) Motion to accept as presented  
 

i) Dates for 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027 & 2028 Long Course Meet 
i) 2023 July 21-23 Nationals July 25-29 2023 

ii) 2024 July 19-21 

iii) 2025 July 18-20 
iv) 2026 July 17-19 

v) 2027 July 23-25 
vi) 2028 July 21-23 

(a) Motion to accept the presented 
 

j) Additional New Business 
(1) Clarification of the relay times  

(2) Para swimmers scoring need clarification.  
(3) Can we buy items just for the state meet? (Pennies, 

stopwatches, clipboards)  
(4) Team division- proposal needs to be brought to fall 

meeting  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  11 

May 7, 2023 Minutes   

(5) Dave H- motions to form a subcommittee for the camp for 
swimmers in IL.  

(a) Subcommittee tasked to budget, timelines, etc….. 
(b) Joyce B- What about bringing in people for clinics for 

coaches? 
(c) Darren M- Have an all-state coaches’ Inservice.  

(d) Handle the subcommittee 1st- 
(e) Straw poll- 6 for a subcommittee   

(f) Alex T- Dave H to head committee.  District chairs to find 
others to serve on this committee.  

(6) All state coaches In-service-  
(a) ASCA a resources 

(b) Alex T- subcommittee to look at an all-state In-service 

(c) Alex T- chair, Joyce B, Marty S,  
(d) Officials committee to work on the officials side  

(e) Look to have determination by end of August  
(7) Darby B/Alex T- Team IL caps and shirts for National kids.  

 
 

k) Next Meeting Date 
i) September 10th   

ii) House Keeping item- needs to clean up the 1st Sunday in May and 
October. 

(1) Motion to accept the date- Kate Y  
(2) Second- several 

 
19) Adjournment 

 

Motion to adjourn at 2:12  John W  

Second- Several  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  12 

Chairman’s Report  

Chairman’s Report 

 

IL YMCA Swimming Committee Meeting, September 10th, 2023 

 

 

The 2023 IL YMCA Long Course State Meet was a success in large part due to our State 

Meet Committee members Dave Brtva, Darby Brtva, and John Williams. All of whom did not 

have swimmers in the meet but dedicated themselves to the Athletes and teams to provide 

the best experience possible for everyone involved. We successfully added new events to 

the Long Course meet and provided a fun atmosphere for athletes to finish off their Long 

Course seasons.  

 

After 1 year of serving as Chairman I believe it is imperative that we continue to grow 

involvement and communication between teams and coaches. We have been operating at a 

State Level for many years with the same group of individuals shouldering the load for our 

State Meets and that is not going to last forever. Many express thoughts or concerns in a 

moment, but I implore everyone to create further dialogue at your District Levels and take 

that to your representatives and bring it to the State. Truly, the best way to be heard is to 

be involved in the process. While the process is not always immediate we need coaches who 

will advocate for their teams, swimmers, families and step up to deliver on the needs of all.  

 

This past year saw an improvement in registration for teams and coaches across the state, 

however there is always room for improvement. We continue to need improvement in the 

area of submitting meet results and also developing new Officials. John Williams and his 

group of District Officials chairs and others have been working on getting additional training 

throughout the State and we need people to take advantage of those when they come up.  

 

I believe that IL YMCA Swimming provides the most fun experience for athletes in 

competitive swimming in the State of Illinois and we all need to be involved to continue that 

into this season and beyond. 

 

 

I wish everyone luck in theirShort Course season and I will see you on deck throughout the 

year.   

 

 

 

Alex Totura 

 

IL YMCA Swimming Chairman 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  13 

Secretary’s Report  

Secretary Report 

 

As the start of a new short course season, we have many items that are due.  

Cocahes and Team Registrations opened September 1st  

A complete Short Course Meet schedule from district chairs are due September 15th  

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  14 

Secretary’s Report  

 

 

 

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

IHSA Boys State
Feb. 23-24 Feb. 28-Mar. 1 Feb. 27-28 Feb. 26-27 Feb. 25-26 Tent

ISI Sr. Feb 29 - March 3 March 6 -9 Tent March 5 -8 Tent March 4 - 7 Tent March 2 - 5 Tent

ISI Age Group March 7-10 March 13 - 16 Tent March 12 -13 Tent March 11 - 14 Tent March 9 -12 Tent

IL YMCA State March 8 - 10 March 7 - 9 March 6 - 8 March 12 - 14 March 10 - 12

Y Nat SC April 2-6 March 31 - April 4 Tent March 30 - April 3 Tent March 22- 26 Tent March 27 - 30 Tent

Easter March 31 April 20 April 5 March 28 April 16

ISI Age Group LC July 18 -21 July 24 - 27 Tent July 23 - 26 Tent July 22 -25 Tent July 18 -21 Tent

IL YMCA State LC July 19 - 21 July 18 - 20 July 17 - 19 July 23 - 25 July 21 -23

Y Nat LC July 29 - Aug 2 Tent July 28 - Aug 1 Tent July 27 - 31 Tent July 26 - 30 Tent July 24 - 28 Tent

ISI Sr LC July 25 -28 July 29 -Aug 1 Tent July 28 - 31 Tent July 27-30 Tent July 25 - 28 Tent

Olympic Trials June 15-22

Olympics July 27- August 4 July 14-July 22 

Notes Y Nats confirmed April 2-6 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  15 

Treasurer’s Report  

Treasurer’s Report – Prepared by Kelly Loftus  

See the attached report. The Long Course State Meet operated favorably to the budget with 

a net loss closer to $1,000 than the budgeted $5,000. Final expenses are not available as 

we still need to send the worker compensation fees for the summer to teams but those 

items are approximated in the report. The Springfield YMCA is working on SOP for how to 

submit that in a better manner to make the turnaround on that better.  

Looking at end of year expenses, the Committee is looking at a balance close to $32,000 in 

the account at the end of 2023. The Account still has ample funds for additional spending 

projects while maintaining a good balance in case of emergency needs. It is recommended 

that there is an increase in the budget for Hotel Expenses as those costs have risen and the 

Hotel expense for the summer reflects only 3 rooms instead of the 4 normally budgeted for.  

Budgeting for the Indiana Swimming Surcharge needs to be updated to reflect the $5 out of 

LSC surcharge passed by Indiana Swimming in the Fall of 2022.  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  16 

Treasurer’s Report  

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 17 

2023 Final Budget Analysis Report  

2022 Account 
Balance 

   
Forcasted 

  
Actual 

 

    

$ 
37,500.00  

  

$ 
34,447.97  $ (3,052.03) 

         SC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1875 $7.00 
$ 

13,125.00  
 

2294 
$ 

16,058.00  $ 2,933.00  

Relay Entry Fees 
 

340 $20.00 $ 6,800.00  
 

344 $ 6,880.00  $ 80.00  

IN Splash Fee 
 

750 $3.00 $ 2,250.00  
 

784 $ 2,352.00  $ 102.00  

Athlete Surcharge 
 

750 $15.00 
$ 

11,250.00  
 

784 
$ 

11,760.00  $ 510.00  

T-shirts 
   

$ 8,000.00  
  

$ 
12,554.85  $ 4,554.85  

Hotel 
   

$ 300.00  
  

$ -  $ (300.00) 

Maui Waui 
   

$ 150.00  
  

$ -  $ (150.00) 

Photographer 
   

$ 275.00  
  

$ -  $ (275.00) 

Swim Shop 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ 1,123.00  $ 623.00  

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

         

TOTAL 
   

$ 
42,650.00  

  

$ 
50,727.85  $ 8,077.85  

         SC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 
12,100.00  

  

$ 
12,250.00  $ 150.00  

Banners 
   

$ 1,300.00  
  

$ 1,042.57  $ (257.43) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Splash Fee 
 

750 $2.00 $ 1,500.00  
 

784 $ 3,920.00  $ 2,420.00  

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 1,700.00  
  

$ 1,833.92  $ 133.92  

Hospitality 
   

$ 6,000.00  
  

$ 4,824.29  $ (1,175.71) 

Bag Tags 
 

1475 $0.80 $ 1,180.00  
  

$ 1,192.42  $ 12.42  

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key 
Officials) 

   
$ 1,000.00  

  
$ 1,388.51  $ 388.51  

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  0 0 $ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

60 $18.00 $ 1,080.00  36 $15.00 $ 540.00  $ (540.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ 2,650.00  $ (3,005.00) 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 18 

2023 Final Budget Analysis Report  

Family Discouts 
 

10 $10.00 $ 100.00  
 

29 $ 435.00  $ 335.00  

         

Total 
   

$ 
32,765.00  

  

$ 
30,176.71  $ (2,588.29) 

         

         

Net 
   

$ 9,885.00  
  

$ 
20,551.14  $ 10,666.14  

         LC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1750 $7.00 
$ 

12,250.00  
 

1605 
$ 

11,235.00  $ (1,015.00) 

Relay Entry Fees 
 

130 $20.00 $ 2,600.00  
 

155 $ 3,100.00  $ 500.00  

IN Splash Fee 
 

400 $3.00 $ 1,200.00  
 

378 $ 1,134.00  $ (66.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

400 $15.00 $ 6,000.00  
 

378 $ 5,670.00  $ (330.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 1,750.00  
  

$ 2,640.50  $ 890.50  

Hotel 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Maui Waui 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Photographer 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Swim Shop 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

       
$ -  $ -  

TOTAL 
   

$ 
23,800.00  

  

$ 
23,779.50  $ (20.50) 

         LC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 
11,500.00  

  

$ 
11,550.00  $ 50.00  

Banners 
   

$ 600.00  
  

$ 1,049.90  $ 449.90  

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Splash Fee 
 

400 $5.00 $ 2,000.00  
 

378 $ 1,890.00  $ (110.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 980.00  
  

$ 1,146.80  $ 166.80  

Hospitality 
   

$ 5,000.00  
  

$ 3,917.07  $ (1,082.93) 

Bag Tags 
 

725 $1.07 $ 775.75  
$ 

625.00  
 

$ 778.97  $ 3.22  

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key 
Officials) 

   
$ 1,000.00  

  
$ 1,264.02  $ 264.02  

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

40 $18.00 $ 720.00  $ 13.00  
 

$ -  $ (720.00) 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 19 

2023 Final Budget Analysis Report  

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ 3,000.00  $ (2,655.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

5 $10.00 $ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

         

Total 
   

$ 
29,430.75  

  

$ 
24,646.76  $ (4,783.99) 

         

         

Net 
   

$ 
(5,630.75) 

  
$ (867.26) $ 4,763.49  

         

         Year Program 
Income 

   
Budget 

  
Actual Diff 

         

         

         Year Program 
Expenses 

        Swim Camp 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

National Caps and T-shirts 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

State Financial Assistance 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Name Tags 
   

$ 650.00  
  

$ -  $ (650.00) 

Spring Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ 129.73  $ (120.27) 

Fall State Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Medal Order 
   

$ 
16,000.00  

  
$ 8,025.69  $ (7,974.31) 

Website and Conferance Call 
   

$ 100.00  
  

$ -  $ (100.00) 

Officials Trainer Training 
   

$ 3,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (3,000.00) 

Scholarships 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ 1,000.00  $ -  

Radios 
   

$ 2,500.00  
  

$ 703.82  $ (1,796.18) 

         

         

2023 Year End Balance 
   

$ 
18,254.25  

  

$ 
44,272.61  $ 26,018.36  

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 20 

2024 Proposed Budget  

2023 Account 
Balance 

   
Forcasted 

  
Actual 

 

    

$ 
44,272.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(44,272.00) 

         SC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1875 $7.00 
$ 

13,125.00  
  

$ -  
$ 

(13,125.00) 

Relay Entry Fees 
 

340 $20.00 $ 6,800.00  
  

$ -  $ (6,800.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

750 $5.00 $ 3,750.00  
  

$ -  $ (3,750.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

750 $15.00 
$ 

11,250.00  
  

$ -  
$ 

(11,250.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 8,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (8,000.00) 

Hotel 
   

$ 300.00  
  

$ -  $ (300.00) 

Maui Waui 
   

$ 150.00  
  

$ -  $ (150.00) 

Photographer 
   

$ 275.00  
  

$ -  $ (275.00) 

Swim Shop 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

         

TOTAL 
   

$ 
44,150.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(44,150.00) 

         SC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 
12,100.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(12,100.00) 

Banners 
   

$ 1,300.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,300.00) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

750 $2.00 $ 1,500.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,500.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 1,700.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,700.00) 

Hospitality 
   

$ 6,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (6,000.00) 

Bag Tags 
 

1475 $0.80 $ 1,180.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,180.00) 

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 
   

$ 1,500.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,500.00) 

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

60 $18.00 $ 1,080.00  
 

$15.00 $ -  $ (1,080.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,655.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

10 $10.00 $ 100.00  
  

$ -  $ (100.00) 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 21 

2024 Proposed Budget  

         

Total 
   

$ 
33,265.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(33,265.00) 

         

         

Net 
   

$ 
10,885.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(10,885.00) 

         LC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1750 $7.00 
$ 

12,250.00  
  

$ -  
$ 

(12,250.00) 

Relay Entry Fees 
 

130 $20.00 $ 2,600.00  
  

$ -  $ (2,600.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

400 $5.00 $ 2,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (2,000.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

400 $15.00 $ 6,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (6,000.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 1,750.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,750.00) 

Hotel 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Maui Waui 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Photographer 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Swim Shop 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

       
$ -  $ -  

TOTAL 
   

$ 
24,600.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(24,600.00) 

         LC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 
11,500.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(11,500.00) 

Banners 
   

$ 600.00  
  

$ -  $ (600.00) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

400 $5.00 $ 2,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (2,000.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 980.00  
  

$ -  $ (980.00) 

Hospitality 
   

$ 5,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,000.00) 

Bag Tags 
 

725 $1.07 $ 775.75  
$ 

625.00  
 

$ -  $ (775.75) 

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 
   

$ 1,500.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,500.00) 

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

40 $18.00 $ 720.00  $ 13.00  
 

$ -  $ (720.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 22 

2024 Proposed Budget  

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,655.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

5 $10.00 $ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

         

Total 
   

$ 
29,930.75  

  
$ -  

$ 
(29,930.75) 

         

         

Net 
   

$ 
(5,330.75) 

  
$ -  $ 5,330.75  

         

         Year Program 
Income 

   
Budget 

  
Actual Diff 

         

         

         Year Program 
Expenses 

        Swim Camp 
   

$ 8,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (8,000.00) 

National Caps and T-shirts 
   

$ 1,500.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,500.00) 

State Financial Assistance 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Name Tags 
   

$ 650.00  
  

$ -  $ (650.00) 

Spring Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Fall State Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Medal Order 
   

$ 
14,000.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(14,000.00) 

Website and Conferance Call 
   

$ 100.00  
  

$ -  $ (100.00) 

Officials Trainer Training 
   

$ 3,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (3,000.00) 

Scholarships 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,000.00) 

Radios 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

         

         

2023 Year End Balance 
   

$ 
20,576.25  

  
$ -  

$ 
(20,576.25) 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 23 

Chicago Suburban District Report  

Chicago Suburban District Report 

 

The Chicago Suburban District met and all but 2 teams were present.  

McGaw YMCA was not present and Lakeview.  We are currently not sure the 

status of Lakeview as we have not had any contact with them in almost a 

year despite attempts.  Foglia YMCA is restarted their team last year but 

really did not compete.  They look to compete more this year. 

 

We will be holding our District & Jr. District Meet on March 2nd at Sage YMCA 

It was unanimously decided the Chicago District and Town & Country District 

Records would be retired as these two Districts no longer exists.  The 

Chicago Suburban Records will be established and all District Champions last 

year by default are the current record holders. 

 

Discussion was had about the State Long Course meet and everyone 

enjoyed the new events.  The date of the meet was also discussed and the 

District felt that it should either remain where it is or be moved back a week. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Dave Brtva 

Chicago Suburban District Chairman 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Illini District Chairs Report 24 

Illini District Committee Report- Fall 23 

 

 
 The Illini District Committee met on Sunday August 27th at 10am at the Springfield YMCA and 
virtually. There were 13 teams represented. BNY, CCY, and QFY still don’t have coaches or 
programs.  
 
Coaching Changes,  
• Rich Musser will be taking the role of head coach for McDonough County while college 
students will assist.  

• Alex Savage has taken over the Heartland Hurricanes for David Duncan.  

• Ashlyn Quinn has taken over as head coach at Warren County. Dee Dee (previous head 
coach) will assist.  
 
Carol Wade-Danville will now be serving as a state representative.  
 
Jr. District meet bids are due to Danielle by October 1st. Teams interested include…  
• Heartland Hurricanes  

• Decatur  

• Knox County  
 
The District Meet will be in Springfield with a Friday time trial and Saturday/Sunday district meet. 
Meet dates will be two weeks ahead of the state meet.  
 
District by-laws were updated. They were last updated in 2012. 
  
New Business for state committee  
• Proposed state by-law changes 6.1.1 event limit for 10 & Under  

• 9.2 small/large team awards at the state meet  
•  
• New business at district level for the spring State meeting minutes distribution  

• State meet dates  

• Age of meet discussion  
•  
 
Report Prepared by Danielle Schnake 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

Meet Director’s Report 25 

2023 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

Meet Director’s Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 

September 12, 2021 

 

I would first like to thank my Championship Committee of Alex Totura, Kate 

Young, John Williams & Darby Brtva.  A thanks also needs to go out to John 

Williams for stepping up and taken on the role as Meet Referee.  John was 

faced with several shortages on officials but he along with his Administrative 

Referee Paula Hastings were able to make sure the meet ran smooth.  The 

new events were well received and it was definitely the right decision to add 

them.  We did run four first place medals short.  This was a combination of 

the new events and the increased of participation of swimmers with 

disability.  Even though we make sure we have an additional 40 medals in 

case of ties and for swimmers with disability.  Besides upping the order 

number to include the new events we may want to increase the number of 

extras we order. 

Entries- Our numbers in both individual events (1605 down from 2080) as 

well as total number of athletes (378 down from 440) were down from 2022 

however we were over budget in relay entries.  We had 20 team participate 

Meet Staff- I would like to thank Ottawa for handling the awards, Springfield 

for hospitality and Joliet for working meet operations.  We had some 

marshals.  We had parents from Springfield, DeKalb and Illinois Valley step 

up and help.  We were 33 marshal shifts short from were we should be. 

Safe Sport- It seems that our swimmers and spectators are getting use to 

most of the Safe Sport restrictions that have been in place for a few years 

now.  We still have procedures in place to restrict the access to the pool 

deck including the tracing of timers on and off the pool deck, however, due 

to there being enough Marshals this was not enforced.  It did seem we had a 

lot of swimmers receiving their bag tags on deck this meet. 

Coaches registration went much better this year however there was still a 

team or two we had to reach out to because as of the Wednesday of the 

meet they did not have any coaches registered to attend the meet. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

Meet Director’s Report 26 

Meet Budget- We are looking good on the budget.  As of right now we are 

$20.50 under on revenue, however we still have money coming from 

Elsmore Aquatics.  On the expense side we were $4783.99 under budget  

Respectfully Submitted,  

Dave Brtva  

Meet Director  

2021 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

 Meetdirector@ilymcaswim.org 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Long Course Meet Records 

 

8 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Year Event Swimmer Team Time Year

Lia Roggi LATT 36.22 7/21/2018 50 Free Maks Kovalkov BRRY 34.58 7/20/2019
Olivia K Musick SPY 1:20.53 7/23/2017 100 Free Maks Kovalkov BRRY 1:20.61 7/21/2019
Alicia Czosnyka PALA 2:54.17 7/22/2017 200 Free Chase Juiris LATT 2:54.21 7/20/2019
Nina Collins SPY 42.32 7/17/2022 50 Back Maks Kovalkov BRRY 41.15 7/21/2019
Nina Gatchell MYST 48.89 7/21/2018 50 Breast Maks Kovalkov BRRY 49.07 7/20/2019
Alexa M Barajas JETS 40.65 7/23/2017 50 FLy Aidan M Ward JETS 40.23 7/23/2017
Alicia Czosnyka PALA 3:16.92 7/23/2017 200 IM Chase Juiris LATT 3:16.99 7/21/2019

10 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kelly Tran TOPS 31.93 7/21/2018 50 Free Ignas Venslauskas SAGE 31.39 7/20/2019
Kelly Tran TOPS 1:10.72 7/22/2018 100 Free  Ignas Venslauskas SAGE 1:07.74 7/21/2019
Jessica Li TOPS 2:34.32 7/22/2017 200 Free Ignas Venslauskas SAGE 2:27.66 7/20/2019
Kelly Tran TOPS 36.67 7/22/2018 50 Back Gage Helfrich DCST 35.71 7/21/2019
Kylie Sullens SPY 41.68 7/20/2019 50 Breast Gage Helfrich DCST 38.22 7/20/2019
Sarah Juiris LATT 35.10 7/22/2018 50 Fly Gage Helfrich DCST 33.41 7/21/2019
Kylie Sullens SPY 2:51.72 7/21/2019 200 IM Gage Helfrich DCST 2:43..94 7/21/2019
Nietzel, Nofiz, Gomez, Uhl SAGE 7/23/17 7/24/2016 200 Free Relay Rupniewski, Venslauskas, Nietzel, Rupniewski SAGE 2:19.70 7/23/2017
J Cook, I Larson, M Tapperson, A Carr YDST 2:30.38 7/22/2023 200 Mixed Free R J Cook, I Larson, M Tapperson, A Carr YDST 2:30.38 7/22/2023
B Gonzalez, P Piriyakulvej, S Szymanski, I Palmerio LEAN 2:35.22 7/23/2016 200 Medley Relay Rupniewski, Venslauskas, Rupniewski, Nietzel SAGE 2:37.08 7/22/2017
E Johnson, J Habon, L Despojo, A. Watson JETS 2:50.47 7/23/2023200 Mixed Medley RE Johnson, J Habon, L Despojo, A. Watson JETS 2:50.47 7/23/2023

12 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 29.17 7/19/2015 50 Free Anders Bergren HEAT 28.24 7/20/2019
Atzi Gomez SAGE 1:02.30 7/23/2016 100 Free Tyler Liska FVFY 1:01.84 7/17/2022
Atzi Gomez SAGE 2:14.84 7/24/2016 200 Free  Camdden J Taylor RAYS 2:20.41 7/24/2016
Hannah Johnson ELY 4:48.46 7/19/2019 400 Free Logan Droste SAGE 4:54.94 7/21/2023
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 33.34 7/18/2015 50 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 32.14 7/18/2015
Maeve E Kelley SPY 1:12.90 7/23/2017 100 Back Tyler Oatman HEAT 1:12.07 7/20/2019
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 37.74 7/19/2015 50 Breast Mason Gaylord SAGE 36.51 7/20/2019
Nina Gatchell MYST 1:23.10 7/15/2022 100 Breast Erik Fahnestock HEAT 1:20.81 7/23/2021
Atzi Gomez SAGE 31.11 7/23/2016 50 Fly Danny Sanahurskyj SAGE 31.47 7/22/2017
Atzi Gomez SAGE 1:09.00 7/24/2016 100 Fly Tyler Liska FVFY 1:10.73 7/17/2022
Atzi Gomez SAGE 2:31.53 7/23/2016 200 IM Erik Fahnestock HEAT 2:33.29 7/25/2021
A Sewell. A Fernandez, E Noftz, A Uhl SAGE 2:01.38 7/21/2019 200 Free Relay T Oatman, L Fahnestock, R Gao, A Bergren HEAT 1:57.16 7/21/2019
A Stauder, M Cheng, S Juiris, A Rimas LATT 2:15.73 7/20/2019 200 Medley Relay L Fahnestock, H Rauther, R Gao, A Bergren HEAT 2:21.57 7/20/2019

14 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Nhia M Caras DCST 27.57 7/24/2016 50 Free Owen Lippoldt FVFY 25.81 7/22/2023
Nhia M Caras DCST 1:00.13 7/22/2017 100 Free Owen Lippoldt FVFY 55.60 7/23/2023
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:12.59 7/18/2015 200 Free Quinton T Cynor SAGE 2:02.39 7/22/2017
Annika G Wagner LEAN 4:42.39 7/19/2015 400 Free Isaac Carr HEAT 4:16.44 7/15/2022
Chloe Domroes DCST 34.49 7/22/2023 50 Back Owen Lippoldt FVFY 30.09 7/22/2023
Nhia M Caras DCST 1:09.13 7/23/2017 100 Back Ben H Huynh LEAN 1:04.28 7/19/2015
Kylie Sullens SPY 37.43 7/21/2023 50 Breast Brody Stahl FVFY 33.93 7/21/2023
Olivia Dannhaus SAGE 1:16.66 7/20/2019 100 Breast Jake Regenwetter HEAT 1:08.77 7/20/2019
Maddie Liska FVFY 30.44 7/23/2023 50 FLy Tyler Liska FVFY 28.91 7/23/2023
Yaya Nieckula FVFY 1:06.52 7/16/2022 100 Fly Gage Helfrich DCST 59.61 7/16/2022
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:26.73 7/19/2015 200 IM Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:11.98 7/21/2019
V Gojakovic, N Gatchell, S O'Hara, S Deliduka MYST 1:56.51 7/23/2023 200 Free Relay Castro, Herrera, Cebula, Cynor SAGE 1:47.27 7/23/2017
S Kohl, N Gatchell, V Gojakovic, S Deliduka MYST 2:07.46 7/22/2023 200 Medley Relay Cynor, Cebula, Castro, Herrera SAGE 1:59.70 7/22/2017

21 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Nhia M Caras SAGE 26.39 7/20/2019 50 Free Jacob Gramer DCST 24.39 7/24/2021
Nhia M Caras SAGE 59.09 7/21/2019 100 Free Matthew Knox SPY 52.94 7/21/2019
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:06.23 7/23/2016 200 Free Quinn Cynor DCST 1:54.63 7/24/2021
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 4:29.72 7/24/2016 400 Free Matthew Knox SPY 4:09.09 7/21/2019
Josie L Preski SPY 9:27.32 7/23/2016 800 Free Danny P McGowan LEAN 8:59.75 7/18/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 17:35.06 7/20/2018 1500 Free Nick Andres BRRY15:58.71 7/20/2018
Kate Scheina SPY 31.83 7/22/2023 50 Back David Miller HEAT 28.89 7/22/2023
Reed Broaders HEAT 1:04.24 7/21/2019 100 Back Max S St George BRRY 57.16 7/19/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:20.70 7/23/2016 200 Back Matthew Knox SPY 2:09.27 7/20/2019
Kaelin Kelley SPY 37.15 7/21/2023 50 Breast Nick Gilmore SPY 31.49 7/21/2023
Megan Van Berkom SPY 1:14.67 2/20/2019 100 Breast Adam Milling SPY 1:07.27 7/20/2019
Megan Van Berkom SPY 2:42.54 7/19/2019 200 Breast Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:29.58 7/19/2019
Kate Scheina SPY 30.14 7/23/2023 50 FLy Aidan Williams HEAT 26.68 7/23/2023
Athena Ye DCST 1:03.66 7/23/2016 100 Fly Quinn Cynor DCST 56.68 7/24/2021
Kendra Preski SPY 2:22.33 7/21/2019 200 Fly Quinn Cynor DCST 2:11.54 7/25/2021
Megan Van Berkom SPY 2:22.95 7/21/2019 200 IM Matthew Knox SPY 2:09.94 7/21/2019
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 5:00.49 7/23/2016 400 IM Adam Milling SPY 4:45.01 7/20/2019
Wheeler, Tierney, Blair, Wheeler SPY 1:51.66 7/24/2016 200 Free Relay J Gramer Q Cynor J VanderSchee T Braun DCST 1:37.65 7/25/2021
Rosenthal, Denenberg, Morris, Schwieters BRRY 4:02.92 7/22/2017 400 Free Relay J Gramer T Braun D Sanahurskyj Q Cynor DCST 3:38.26 7/24/2021
C Wolf, J Gindorf, A Gomez, N Caras SAGE 2:05.91 7/20/2019 200 Medley Relay A Biundo K Cebula Q Cynor J Gramer DCST 1:48.62 7/24/2021
J Preski, M Van Berkom, K Preski, M Haschemeyer SPY 4:35.96 7/22/2018 400 Medley Relay A Biundo K Cebula Q Cynor J Gramer DCST 4:02.24 7/25/2021

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

Illinois YMCA State Swimming Long Course Championship Records

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed 2024 Short Course Qualifying Times   28 

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:20.39 00:22.76 25 Free 00:21.29 00:23.76
00:45.99 00:51.33 00:52.26 50 Free 00:47.19 00:52.67 00:54.24
00:23.99 00:26.77 25 Back 00:24.69 00:27.56
00:28.49 00:31.80 25 Breast 00:29.19 00:32.58
00:24.59 00:27.44 25 Fly 00:25.89 00:28.90
02:00.49 02:14.48 100 IM 01:56.09 02:09.56
01:34.29 01:45.23 100 Free Relay 01:44.69 01:56.84  
01:48.09 02:00.64 100 Medley Relay 02:02.69 02:16.93
01:44.79 01:56.95 100 Mixed Free Relay 01:44.79 01:56.95
01:55.99 02:09.45 100 Mixed Medley Relay 01:55.99 02:09.45

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:35.19 00:39.27 00:39.99 50 Free 00:35.69 00:39.83 00:41.02
01:18.59 01:27.71 01:29.31 100 Free  01:20.79 01:30.17 01:32.86
03:08.49 03:30.37 03:32.98 200 Free 03:12.99 03:35.39 03:39.31
00:40.59 00:45.30 00:46.13 50 Back 00:42.39 00:47.31 00:48.72
00:47.99 00:53.56 00:54.53 50 Breast 00:49.89 00:55.68 00:57.34
00:41.59 00:46.42 00:47.26 50 Fly 00:44.59 00:49.77 00:51.25
01:31.39 01:42.00 100 IM 01:34.39 01:45.35
03:33.89 03:58.72 04:03.06 200 IM 03:45.59 04:11.77 04:20.80
02:42.29 03:01.13 03:04.42 200 Free Relay 02:58.69 03:19.43 03:25.39
03:02.59 03:23.78 03:27.25 200 Medley Relay 03:17.29 03:40.19 03:45.99
02:54.69 03:14.97 03:18.29 200 Mixe Free Relay 02:54.69 03:14.97 03:18.29
03:13.29 03:35.73 03:39.40 200 Mixed Meley Relay 03:13.29 03:35.73 03:39.40

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:29.89 00:33.36 00:33.97 50 Free 00:30.39 00:33.92 00:34.93
01:07.19 01:14.99 01:16.35 100 Free 01:08.39 01:16.33 01:18.61
02:29.49 02:46.84 02:48.92 200 Free 02:34.09 02:51.98 02:56.10
07:02.49 06:09.63 06:17.22 500/400 Free 07:15.19 06:20.74 06:33.84
00:35.39 00:39.50 00:40.22 50 Back 00:37.09 00:41.40 00:42.63
01:17.69 01:26.71 01:27.79 100 Back 01:21.09 01:30.50 01:33.21
00:40.99 00:45.75 00:46.58 50 Breast 00:41.39 00:46.19 00:47.57
01:30.69 01:41.22 01:44.24 100 Breast 01:32.89 01:43.67 01:47.39
00:34.29 00:38.27 00:38.97 50 Fly 00:36.09 00:40.28 00:41.48
01:24.29 01:34.07 01:34.71 100 Fly 01:28.49 01:38.76 01:39.99
02:50.29 03:10.06 03:13.51 200 IM 02:55.79 03:16.19 03:23.23
02:16.09 02:31.89 02:34.65 200 Free Relay 02:31.79 02:49.41 02:54.47
02:38.89 02:57.33 03:00.35 200 Medley Relay 02:50.09 03:09.83 03:14.83

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:28.09 00:31.35 00:31.92 50 Free 00:26.59 00:29.68 00:30.56
01:01.09 01:08.18 01:09.42 100 Free 00:58.69 01:05.50 01:07.46
02:16.79 02:32.67 02:34.56 200 Free 02:13.59 02:29.10 02:32.67
06:18.39 05:31.05 05:37.85 500/400 Free 06:26.39 05:38.05 05:49.67
01:11.89 01:20.23 01:21.23 100 Back 01:09.89 01:18.00 01:20.33
01:22.99 01:32.62 01:35.39 100 Breast 01:20.39 01:29.72 01:32.94
01:13.49 01:22.02 01:22.57 100 Fly 01:11.39 01:19.68 01:20.67
02:35.89 02:53.98 02:57.15 200 IM 02:31.69 02:49.30 02:55.36
02:11.69 02:26.98 02:29.65 200 Free Relay 02:12.29 02:27.65 02:32.06
02:31.09 02:48.63 02:51.50 200 Medley Relay 02:31.29 02:48.85 02:53.30

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:26.79 00:29.90 00:30.44 50 Free 00:23.59 00:26.33 00:27.11
00:58.29 01:05.06 01:06.24 100 Free 00:51.59 00:57.58 00:59.30
02:08.79 02:23.74 02:25.53 200 Free 01:55.89 02:09.34 02:12.45
05:54.69 05:10.31 05:16.69 500/400 Free 05:30.29 04:48.97 04:58.90
22:33.69 22:29.64 22:54.30 1650/1500 Free 22:03.79 21:59.83 22:37.73
01:07.29 01:15.10 01:16.03 100 Back 00:59.59 01:06.51 01:08.49
02:27.49 02:44.61 02:46.66 200 Back 02:16.09 02:31.89 02:36.43
01:18.49 01:27.60 01:30.22 100 Breast 01:08.79 01:16.77 01:19.53
02:48.39 03:07.94 03:11.35 200 Breast 02:35.39 02:53.43 02:59.64
01:07.69 01:15.55 01:16.06 100 Fly 00:57.89 01:04.61 01:05.41
02:41.49 03:00.23 03:01.45 200 Fly 02:33.19 02:50.97 02:54.08
02:28.99 02:46.28 02:49.31 200 IM 02:11.09 02:26.31 02:31.55
05:23.99 06:01.60 06:06.09 400 IM 05:11.49 05:47.65 05:58.03
02:00.59 02:14.59 02:17.03 200 Free Relay 01:55.49 02:08.90 02:12.75
04:39.09 05:11.48 05:17.15 400 Free Relay 04:19.05 04:49.12 04:57.76
02:33.09 02:50.86 02:53.77 200 Medley Relay 02:11.19 02:26.42 02:30.27
05:17.19 05:54.01 06:00.03 400 Medley Relay 05:03.69 05:38.94 05:47.87

21 & Under

12 & Under

14 & Under

GIRLS 8 & Under BOYS

10 & Under



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed 2024 Long Course Qualifying Times   29 

 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:48.29 00:53.90 00:54.88 50 Free 00:49.59 00:55.35 00:57.00

01:38.99 01:50.48 01:52.49 100 Free 01:41.79 01:53.60 01:57.00

03:57.49 04:25.06 04:28.35 200 Free 04:03.19 04:31.42 04:36.35

00:51.09 00:57.02 00:58.06 50 Back 00:53.39 00:59.59 01:01.37

01:00.49 01:07.51 01:08.74 50 Breast 01:02.89 01:10.19 01:12.29

00:52.39 00:58.47 00:59.53 50 Fly 00:56.19 01:02.71 01:04.59

04:29.49 05:00.77 05:06.24 200 IM 04:44.19 05:17.18 05:28.54

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:36.99 00:41.28 00:42.03 50 Free 00:37.49 00:41.84 00:43.09

01:22.49 01:32.06 01:33.74 100 Free  01:24.79 01:34.63 01:37.46

03:17.89 03:40.86 03:43.60 200 Free 03:22.59 03:46.10 03:50.22

00:42.59 00:47.53 00:48.40 50 Back 00:44.49 00:49.65 00:51.14

00:50.39 00:56.24 00:57.26 50 Breast 00:52.39 00:58.47 01:00.22

00:43.69 00:48.76 00:49.65 50 Fly 00:46.79 00:52.22 00:53.78

03:44.59 04:10.66 04:15.22 200 IM 01:39.09 01:50.59 01:54.55

02:58.49 03:19.21 03:22.83 200 Free Relay 03:56.89 04:24.39 04:32.29

03:12.19 03:34.50 03:38.40 200 Mixed Free Relay 03:12.19 03:34.50 03:40.91

03:20.89 03:44.21 03:48.02 200 Medley Relay 03:36.99 04:02.18 04:08.56

03:32.59 03:57.27 04:01.31 200 Mixed Medley Relay 03:32.59 03:57.27 04:03.52

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:31.39 00:35.03 00:35.67 50 Free 00:31.89 00:35.59 00:36.66

01:10.59 01:18.78 01:20.22 100 Free 01:11.79 01:20.12 01:22.52

02:36.99 02:55.21 02:57.39 200 Free 02:42.09 03:00.90 03:05.25

07:23.59 06:28.09 06:36.06 500/400 Free 07:36.99 06:39.82 06:53.57

00:37.19 00:41.51 00:42.26 50 Back 00:38.99 00:43.52 00:44.82

01:21.59 01:31.06 01:32.19 100 Back 01:25.09 01:34.97 01:37.80

00:42.99 00:47.98 00:48.85 50 Breast 00:43.49 00:48.54 00:49.99

01:35.19 01:46.24 01:49.41 100 Breast 01:37.49 01:48.81 01:52.71

00:35.99 00:40.17 00:40.90 50 Fly 00:37.89 00:42.29 00:43.55

01:28.49 01:38.76 01:39.43 100 Fly 01:32.89 01:43.67 01:44.96

02:58.79 03:19.54 03:23.17 200 IM 03:04.89 03:26.35 03:33.75

02:28.69 02:45.95 02:48.97 200 Free Relay 02:46.99 03:06.37 03:11.94

02:54.79 03:15.08 03:18.40 200 Medley Relay 03:07.09 03:28.81 03:34.31

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:29.49 00:32.91 00:33.51 50 Free 00:27.99 00:31.24 00:32.17

01:04.09 01:11.53 01:12.83 100 Free 01:01.59 01:08.74 01:10.79

02:23.59 02:40.26 02:42.25 200 Free 02:20.19 02:36.46 02:40.22

06:37.29 05:47.59 05:54.72 500/400 Free 06:45.69 05:54.93 06:02.22

00:36.19 00:40.39 00:40.89 50 Back 00:34.19 00:38.16 00:39.30

01:15.49 01:24.25 01:25.30 100 Back 01:13.39 01:21.91 01:24.36

00:41.59 00:46.42 00:47.80 50 Breast 00:38.29 00:42.73 00:44.27

01:27.09 01:37.20 01:40.10 100 Breast 01:24.39 01:34.19 01:37.56

00:34.89 00:38.94 00:39.20 50 Fly 00:34.89 00:38.94 00:39.42

01:17.19 01:26.15 01:26.73 100 Fly 01:14.89 01:23.58 01:24.62

02:43.69 03:02.69 03:06.01 200 IM 02:39.29 02:57.78 03:04.15

02:24.89 02:41.71 02:44.65 200 Free Relay 02:25.49 02:42.38 02:47.23

02:46.19 03:05.48 03:08.64 200 Medley Relay 02:46.39 03:05.70 03:10.60

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:28.09 00:31.35 00:31.92 50 Free 00:24.79 00:27.67 00:28.49

01:01.19 01:08.29 01:09.53 100 Free 00:54.19 01:00.48 01:02.29

02:15.19 02:30.88 02:32.76 200 Free 02:01.69 02:15.81 02:19.07

06:12.39 05:25.80 05:32.49 500/400 Free 05:46.79 05:03.40 05:13.84

23:41.39 23:37.14 24:03.04 1650/1500 Free 23:09.99 23:05.83 23:45.63

00:34.39 00:38.38 00:38.86 50 Back 00:30.99 00:34.59 00:35.62

01:10.69 01:18.90 01:19.88 100 Back 01:02.59 01:09.85 01:11.94

02:34.89 02:52.87 02:55.02 200 Back 02:22.89 02:39.48 02:44.24

00:39.39 00:43.96 00:45.28 50 Breast 00:34.69 00:38.72 00:40.10

01:22.39 01:31.95 01:34.70 100 Breast 01:12.19 01:20.57 01:23.46

02:56.79 03:17.31 03:20.90 200 Breast 02:43.19 03:02.13 03:08.66

00:33.19 00:37.04 00:37.29 50 Fly 00:28.79 00:32.13 00:32.53

01:11.09 01:19.34 01:19.88 100 Fly 01:00.79 01:07.85 01:08.69

02:49.59 03:09.27 03:10.55 200 Fly 02:40.89 02:59.56 03:02.83

02:36.39 02:54.54 02:57.72 200 IM 02:17.59 02:33.56 02:39.06

05:40.19 06:19.68 06:24.40 400 IM 05:27.09 06:05.06 06:15.97

02:12.69 02:28.09 02:30.78 200 Free Relay 02:07.39 02:22.18 02:26.43

05:06.99 05:42.62 05:48.85 400 Free Relay 04:44.99 05:18.07 05:27.57

02:48.89 03:08.49 03:11.70 200 Medley Relay 02:24.29 02:41.04 02:45.28

05:48.89 06:29.39 06:36.02 400 Medley Relay 05:34.09 06:12.87 06:22.69

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed 2024 Long Course Bonus Qualifying Times   30 

 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:53.09 00:59.25 01:00.33 50 Free 00:54.59 01:00.93 01:02.75

01:48.89 02:01.53 02:03.74 100 Free 01:51.99 02:04.99 02:08.72

04:21.19 04:51.51 04:55.13 200 Free 04:27.49 04:58.54 05:03.97

00:56.19 01:02.71 01:03.85 50 Back 00:58.69 01:05.50 01:07.46

01:06.49 01:14.21 01:15.56 50 Breast 01:09.19 01:17.22 01:19.53

00:57.59 01:04.27 01:05.44 50 Fly 01:01.79 01:08.96 01:11.02

04:56.39 05:30.79 05:36.81 200 IM 05:12.59 05:48.87 06:01.38

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:40.69 00:45.41 00:46.24 50 Free 00:41.19 00:45.97 00:47.34

01:30.69 01:41.22 01:43.06 100 Free  01:33.29 01:44.12 01:47.23

03:37.69 04:02.96 04:05.98 200 Free 03:42.89 04:08.76 04:13.28

00:46.89 00:52.33 00:53.28 50 Back 00:48.89 00:54.56 00:56.20

00:55.39 01:01.82 01:02.94 50 Breast 00:57.59 01:04.27 01:06.20

00:48.09 00:53.67 00:54.65 50 Fly 00:51.49 00:57.47 00:59.18

04:07.09 04:35.77 04:40.78 200 IM 04:20.59 04:50.84 05:01.26

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Mixed Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Mixed Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:34.49 00:38.49 00:39.19 50 Free 00:35.09 00:39.16 00:40.33

01:17.69 01:26.71 01:28.28 100 Free 01:18.19 01:27.27 01:29.87

02:52.69 03:12.73 03:15.13 200 Free 02:58.29 03:18.98 03:23.76

08:07.99 07:06.94 07:15.71 500/400 Free 08:22.69 07:19.80 07:34.92

00:40.89 00:45.64 00:46.47 50 Back 00:42.89 00:47.87 00:49.30

01:29.79 01:40.21 01:41.46 100 Back 01:33.59 01:44.45 01:47.57

00:47.29 00:52.78 00:53.74 50 Breast 00:47.79 00:53.34 00:54.93

01:44.69 01:56.84 02:00.33 100 Breast 01:47.19 01:59.63 02:03.92

00:39.59 00:44.19 00:44.99 50 Fly 00:41.69 00:46.53 00:47.92

01:37.29 01:48.58 01:49.31 100 Fly 01:42.19 01:54.05 01:55.47

03:16.69 03:39.52 03:43.51 200 IM 03:23.39 03:47.00 03:55.13

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:32.39 00:36.15 00:36.81 50 Free 00:30.79 00:34.36 00:35.39

01:10.49 01:18.67 01:20.10 100 Free 01:07.79 01:15.66 01:17.92

02:37.99 02:56.33 02:58.52 200 Free 02:34.19 02:52.09 02:56.22

07:16.99 06:22.32 06:30.17 500/400 Free 07:26.29 06:30.45 06:38.47

00:39.79 00:44.41 00:44.96 50 Back 00:37.59 00:41.95 00:43.21

01:22.99 01:32.62 01:33.77 100 Back 01:20.69 01:30.06 01:32.75

00:45.79 00:51.10 00:52.63 50 Breast 00:42.09 00:46.98 00:48.66

01:35.79 01:46.91 01:50.10 100 Breast 01:32.79 01:43.56 01:47.27

00:38.39 00:42.85 00:43.13 50 Fly 00:38.39 00:42.85 00:43.38

01:24.89 01:34.74 01:35.38 100 Fly 01:22.49 01:32.06 01:33.21

03:00.09 03:20.99 03:24.65 200 IM 02:55.19 03:15.52 03:22.53

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:30.89 00:34.48 00:35.10 50 Free 00:27.29 00:30.46 00:31.37

01:07.29 01:15.10 01:16.47 100 Free 00:59.59 01:06.51 01:08.49

02:28.69 02:45.95 02:48.01 200 Free 02:13.89 02:29.43 02:33.02

06:49.59 05:58.35 06:05.71 500/400 Free 06:21.49 05:33.76 05:45.24

26:03.49 25:58.81 26:27.30 1650/1500 Free 25:28.99 25:24.42 26:08.19

00:37.79 00:42.18 00:42.70 50 Back 00:34.09 00:38.05 00:39.18

01:17.79 01:26.82 01:27.90 100 Back 01:08.89 01:16.89 01:19.18

02:50.39 03:10.17 03:12.53 200 Back 02:37.19 02:55.44 03:00.68

00:43.29 00:48.31 00:49.76 50 Breast 00:38.19 00:42.62 00:44.15

01:30.59 01:41.10 01:44.13 100 Breast 01:19.59 01:28.83 01:32.01

03:14.49 03:37.06 03:41.01 200 Breast 02:59.49 03:20.32 03:27.50

00:36.49 00:40.73 00:41.00 50 Fly 00:31.69 00:35.37 00:35.81

01:18.19 01:27.27 01:27.85 100 Fly 01:07.09 01:14.88 01:15.81

03:06.59 03:28.25 03:29.65 200 Fly 02:56.99 03:17.53 03:21.12

02:51.99 03:11.95 03:15.44 200 IM 02:31.39 02:48.96 02:55.02

06:14.19 06:57.62 07:02.81 400 IM 05:59.79 06:41.55 06:53.55

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed Rule Changes  31 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Illini District 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R1 
6.1.1 

10 & Under 5 6 individual 

   

Notes   

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Illini District 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R2 
 

 9.2 Team awards will be awarded 

to small, medium, and large. 
Team size will be based on 

practice roster including high 
school swimmer as of 2/1. Teams 

with 100 or more swimmers are a 
large team, teams with 50-99 

swimmers are a medium team, 
and teams with 49 and under 

swimmers are a small team. 

   

Notes   
- .  

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Chicago 

Suburban District 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R3 
14.3.2.1 

If there are fewer than 10 relays 
entered in an event that event 

will be swam as a Timed Final 
event during the Finals Session. 

To make it  

automatic 
that the 

Prelim/Final 
relays will be 

changed to 
Timed Final if 

there is less 
than 10 

entered.  It 

also assures 
that everyone 

will know as 
soon as the 

psyche sheet 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed Rule Changes  32 

is posted. This 
allows for 

some to be 
swam as 

timed final 
and some to 

be swum as 

prelim/final. 
 

This is for the 
long course 

meet only 

Notes   
 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Housekeeping Items  33 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by:  

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed/
Tabled 

HK1 
Rule 14.3.1 Short Course Championship 

Friday Saturday Morning Sunday Morning 

21 & Under 1650 Free 
(TF) 
14 & Under 500 Free 
(TF) 
12 & Under 500 Free 
(TF) 
21 & Under 200 Breast 
(TF) 
12 & Under 100 Breast 
(TF) 

21 & Under 400 Free Relay 
(TF) 
21 & Under 400 IM (TF) 
12 & Under 200 Free (PF) 
14 & Under 200 Free (PF) 
21 & Under 200 Free (PF) 
12 & Under 50 Breast (PF) 
14 & Under 100 Breast 
(PF) 
21 & Under 100 Breast 
(PF) 
12 & Under 50 Free (PF) 
14 & Under 50 Free (PF) 
21 & Under 50 Free (PF) 
12 & Under 100 Back (TF) 
21 & Under 200 Back (TF) 
12 & Under 50 Fly (PF) 
14 & Under 100 Fly (PF) 
21 & Under 100 Fly (PF) 
12 & Under Medley Relay 
(PF) 
14 & Under Medley Relay 
(PF) 
21 & Under Medley Relay 
(PF) 
 

21 & Under 400 Medley 
Relay (TF) 
21 & Under 500 Free (TF) 
12 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
14 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
21 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
12 & Under 100 Free (PF) 
14 & Under 100 Free (PF) 
21 & Under 100 Free (PF) 
12 & Under 100 Fly (TF) 
21 & Under 200 Fly (TF) 
12 & Under 50 Back (PF) 
14 & Under 100 Back (PF) 
21 & Under 100 Back (PF) 
12 & Under 200 Free Relay 
(PF) 
14 & Under 200 Free Relay 
(PF) 
21 & Under 200 Free Relay 
(PF) 

Saturday Midday Session Sunday Midday Session 

10 & Under Mixed 200 Free Relay (TF) 
8& Under Mixed 100 Free Relay (TF) 
10 & Under 200 Free (TF)  
8 & Under 25 Breast (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Breast (TF) 
8 & Under 100 IM (TF) 
10 & Under 100 IM (TF) 
8 & Under 25 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Free (TF) 
8 & Under 100 Medley Relay (TF)  
10 & Under 200 Medley Relay (TF)  

10 & Under Mixed 200 Medley Relay 
*TF) 
8& Under Mixed 100 Medley Relay (TF) 
10 & Under 200 IM (TF)  
8 & Under 25 Back (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Back (TF) 
8 & Under 50 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 100 Free (TF) 
8 & Under 25 Fly (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Fly (TF) 
8 & Under 100 Free Relay (TF)  
10 & Under 200 Free Relay (TF)  

Saturday Finals Session Sunday Finals Session 

12 & Under 200 Free  
14 & Under 200 Free  
21 & Under 200 Free 
12 & Under 50 Breast 
14 & Under 100 Breast 
21 & Under 100 Breast 
12 & Under 50 Free 
14 & Under 50 Free 
21 & Under 50 Free 
12 & Under 50 Fly 
14 & Under 100 Fly 
21 & Under 100 Fly  
12 & Under 200 Medley Relay  
14 & Under 200 Medley Relay  
21 & Under 200 Medley Relay  

12 & Under 200 IM 
14 & Under 200 IM  
21 & Under 200 IM 
12 & Under 100 Free 
14 & Under 100 Free 
21 & Under 100 Free 
12 & Under 50 Back 
14 & Under 100 Back 
21 & Under 100 Back  
12 & Under 200 Free Relay  
14 & Under 200 Free Relay  
21 & Under 200 Free Relay  

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Housekeeping Items  34 

 

 

Notes   

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by:  

Amended Language Passed/
Failed/

Tabled 

HK 2 
14.3.2 Event Order for the State Long Course 
Championship 
 

Friday Saturday Morning Sunday Morning 

21 & Under 1500 Free 
(TF) 
14 & Under 50 Breast 
(TF) 
21 & Under 50 Breast 
(TF) 
14 & Under 400 Free 
(TF) 
12 & Under 400 Free 
(TF) 
21 & Under 200 Breast 
(TF) 
12 & Under 100 Breast 
(TF) 

21 & Under 400 Free Relay 
(TF) 
21 & Under 400 IM (TF) 
14 & Under 50 Backstroke 
(TF) 
21 & Under 50 Backstroke 
(TF) 
12 & Under 200 Free (PF) 
14 & Under 200 Free (PF) 
21 & Under 200 Free (PF) 
12 & Under 50 Breast (PF) 
14 & Under 100 Breast 
(PF) 
21 & Under 100 Breast 
(PF) 
12 & Under 50 Free (PF) 
14 & Under 50 Free (PF) 
21 & Under 50 Free (PF) 
12 & Under 100 Back (TF) 
21 & Under 200 Back (TF) 
12 & Under 50 Fly (PF) 
14 & Under 100 Fly (PF) 
21 & Under 100 Fly (PF) 
12 & Under Medley Relay 
(PF) 
14 & Under Medley Relay 
(PF) 
21 & Under Medley Relay 
(PF) 
 

21 & Under 400 Medley 
Relay (TF) 
21 & Under 50 Butterfly (TF) 
14 & Under 50 Butterfly (TF) 
21 & Under 400 Free (TF) 
12 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
14 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
21 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
12 & Under 100 Free (PF) 
14 & Under 100 Free (PF) 
21 & Under 100 Free (PF) 
12 & Under 100 Fly (TF) 
21 & Under 200 Fly (TF) 
12 & Under 50 Back (PF) 
14 & Under 100 Back (PF) 
21 & Under 100 Back (PF) 
12 & Under 200 Free Relay 
(PF) 
14 & Under 200 Free Relay 
(PF) 
21 & Under 200 Free Relay 
(PF) 

Saturday Midday Session Sunday Midday Session 

10 & Under Mixed 200 Free Relay (TF) 
8 & Under 200 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 200 Free (TF)  
8 & Under 50 Breast (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Breast (TF) 
8 & Under 50 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 200 Medley Relay (TF)  

10 & Under Mixed 200 Medley Relay 
(TF) 
8 & Under 200 IM (TF) 
10 & Under 200 IM (TF)  
8 & Under 50 Back (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Back (TF) 
8 & Under 100 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 100 Free (TF) 
8 & Under 50 Fly (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Fly (TF) 
10 & Under 200 Free Relay (TF)  

Saturday Finals Session Sunday Finals Session 

12 & Under 200 Free  
14 & Under 200 Free  
21 & Under 200 Free 

12 & Under 200 IM 
14 & Under 200 IM  
21 & Under 200 IM 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Housekeeping Items  35 

12 & Under 50 Breast 
14 & Under 100 Breast 
21 & Under 100 Breast 
12 & Under 50 Free 
14 & Under 50 Free 
21 & Under 50 Free 
12 & Under 50 Fly 
14 & Under 100 Fly 
21 & Under 100 Fly  
12 & Under 200 Medley Relay  
14 & Under 200 Medley Relay  
21 & Under 200 Medley Relay  

12 & Under 100 Free 
14 & Under 100 Free 
21 & Under 100 Free 
12 & Under 50 Back 
14 & Under 100 Back 
21 & Under 100 Back  
12 & Under 200 Free Relay  
14 & Under 200 Free Relay  
21 & Under 200 Free Relay  

 

Notes   

- .  

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by:  

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/

Tabled 

HK3 
Section 6.01 
The State Committee shall meet at least two times a year.  

Unless otherwise determined by the State Committee, such 

meetings shall be held on the first Sundays of May and 

Octoberin the months of May and September.  The State 

Committee may hold such other meetings as it determines from 

time to time.  Notice of the date and time of any meeting of the 

State Committee meeting shall be mailed to all State Committee 

representatives at least 30 days in advance of such meeting.  

(Such notice may be provided in the form of minutes of the 

preceding meeting which include the next meeting date.)  The 

Sate Committee may meet and conduct business by 

teleconference provided all voting members consent to such 

procedure.  Any such consent shall also constitute a waiver of 

the 30-day notice requirement 
 

  

Notes   
 

 


